# Town of Greenwood Minutes Regular Monthly Council Meeting Tuesday February 4, 2014

# Call to order

Mayor Donovan called the meeting to order at 7:30 pm.

# **Councilors Present**

Donald Donovan, Brenda Tallent, Willard Russell and Daniel Nelson. Absent – Dustin Yoder

#### **Officials Present**

John McDonnell, Town Manager, Lisa Marks, Administrative Assistant and Chief Mark Anderson

## **Citizens & Visitors**

Beth Pritchett, Frank Paquette, Gary Wolfe and Pat Emory

# **Approval of Minutes**

Moved by Councilor Nelson, Seconded by Councilor Russell to approve minutes of the January 7, 2014 Regular Monthly Council Meeting as presented. CARRIED Moved by Vice-Mayor Tallent, Seconded by Councilor Nelson to approve minutes of the January 4, 2013 Executive Session Meeting minutes as presented. CARRIED

**Citizen's Privilege-** Mr. Frank Paquette addressed the Town Council about the Greenwood Public Library. Mr. Paquette asked the Council to consider the purchase of a table to go in courtyard plaza area at the library.

## **Town Managers Report**

Town Manager discussed items included in the Town Managers report.

#### **Engineer Updates**

No report available.

Police

Chief Anderson discussed the Town of Greenwood's new officer, replacing pistols and accreditation.

#### **New Business**

- 1. Swearing in or affirmation of Elected Officials John McDonnell, Town Manager administered the Oath of Office to Councilor Tallent and Councilor Russell.
- Council Reorganization Moved by Vice-Mayor Tallent, Seconded by Councilor Nelson to reappoint Donald Donavon as Mayor, CARRIED. Moved by Councilor Russell, Seconded by Councilor Nelson to reappoint Brenda Tallent as Vice-Mayor, CARRIED. Moved by Councilor Nelson, Seconded by Vice-Mayor Tallent to reappoint Willard Russell as Secretary CARRIED.
- 3. Beth Pritchett, Goodwill Delaware Beth Pritchett discussed the benefits of Goodwill Delaware and left some information.
- Reappointment of Leon Rust and James Westhoff to the Planning Commission Moved by Councilor Nelson, Seconded by Councilor Russell to reappoint Leon Rust and James Westhoff to the Planning Commission. CARRIED
- Select Trash and Recycling Contractor Moved by Councilor Russell, Seconded by Councilor Nelson to choose Waste Management as our Trash and Recycling Contractor.

### **Old Business**

1. Payment by Credit Card – Discussed occurred concerning this issue, it was finally decided that there would not be enough monthly activity to warrant the expense of the program.

#### **Adjournment to Executive Session**

Moved by Councilor Nelson, Seconded by Councilor Russell to adjourn to Executive Session at 7:50 P. M. to discuss Personnel matters. CARRIED

## Actions requiring approval from Executive Session

Moved by Vice-Mayor Tallent, Seconded by Councilor Russell to approve the Police General Orders as presented by Chief Anderson. CARRIED

#### Adjournment

Moved by Vice-Mayor Tallent, Seconded by Councilor Nelson to adjourn at 8:00 pm. CARRIED

Attested Jul M Bonnelf, Town Manager